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MEMORANDUM FOR: HKarold R. Denton, Director
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Yictor Stello, Director
0ffice of Inspection and Enforcement
FROM: Robert A. Purple, Assistant Director
Radfological Health & Safeguards Standards
Office of Standards Development
SUBJECT: TECHNICAL REVIEW REQUEST
Please review the enclosed ANSY Committee N42 documents and provide your .
cosments and recommendations regarding the response to be made on the comment .
sheets.

The following 1s a sumary of ti.> review request:

7. Titles: 45A(Sec)64 - Electromagnetic Interference
#45A(Sec )65 - Electrical Penetrations
45A(Sec )66 - Future Work for SCASA
45A(Sec )67 ~ Scope - Coolant Level Measurements in PWR's
45A(Sec )68 ~ Scope - gm::‘lsloa of Conditions in Containment o
m é

2. Task Leader: Walter S. Cool (443-5970)
3. Cognizant Individuals: Rone fdentified.

1. Pcjuested Actfon: Review and provide your comments and recommendations :
regarding the responte to be made om the comment g
sheets enclosed.

5. Requested Completion Date: C.O.l. April 11, 1980.
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8006040‘/§0 Robert A. Purple, Assistant Director
Radiological Health & Safeguards Standards
Office of Standards Development
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